CYBERSECURITY PLANNING COMMITTEE FRIDAY, APRIL 7, 2023, 3:00 PM

I. WELCOME AND CALL TO ORDER

Ms. Gutierrez called the meeting to order at 3:00 pm and welcomed everyone to the meeting.

2. ROLL CALL

MEMBERS PRESENT

Peter Mantos, Chair Mr. Nathan C. Brown Mr. Raja Sambandam Mr. Carlos S. Lobato Mr. Bill A. York Mr. Bradley K. Purdy

Brigadier General Miguel Aguilar

Mr. William Presley
Ms. Cassandra Hayne

MEMBERS ABSENT

Dr. Lorie M, Liebrock Dr. Srinivas Mukkamala Mr. Michael W. Good Mr. Robert L. Benavidez

Ms. Tracy Lopez

Senator Michael Padilla

OTHERS PRESENT

Melissa Gutierrez
Todd Baran
Anthony Ballo
Traci Wilson
Aaron Jaramillo
Tony Carrato
Jeff Albright Kiristen Sanders
Jashua Yadao
Dan Garcia
Todd Glanzer

3. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

MOTION A motion was made by Mr. Raja Sambandan, seconded by Mr. Carlos Lobato, to approve the agenda as presented.

There being no opposition, the motion passed.

4. APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES

There were no minutes requiring approval.

5. SUBCOMMITTEE REPORTS

A. PLAN SUBCOMMITTEE - MR. LOBATO

Mr. Lobato stated that the Plan Committee has been working to finalize the cybersecurity plan which is based on the NOFO documents. Mr. Lobato missed the last meeting for the Subcommittee.

Todd Glanzer completed the draft 16 elements of the NOFO required in the documentation, are up for review in the subcommittee. Reviewed SB280, discussed future legislation and any impact it may have on the plan.

B. ENGAGEMENT SUBCOMMITTEE - PETER MANTOS

Mr. Mantos says the initial survey is out, we have close to 75 responses. Meet ups are being held, at least 4. Not very well attended. Those who did attend actively participated. Received feedback on how to better present. Initial survey: just to find out who the committee should be talking to, (CISO, CIO, IT lead) 2nd survey, will be much more involved, and it has not yet been released.

Todd Glanzer, follow up survey is targeted at getting deeper information, to match the 16 elements of the cyber plan, to look for gaps (capabilities assessment) and identify strengths. Meant to entice additional information.

Raja Sambandam, on meet ups: 40 minutes long to provide the information. 3-4 participants in the meetups.

Peter Mantos: took broadband a while to get the meetups successful. Vendors showed up and only 2 state agencies arrived. But agencies are fully engaged with other Cybersecurity forums.

6. LEGISLATIVE UPDATE - TODD BARAN

House Bill 232 - Disclosure of Certain information

Mr. Baran signed, with an emergency clause, it is effective immediately. Room for disagreement, for the scope of the exception, and challenges are expected to be raised.

7. Congressional Update- "do more with less" -Dr. Srinivas Mukkamala, Raja Sambandam

Mr. Sambandam, Dr. Srinivas, was in Santa Fe to meet with secretaries, how to secure Department of Agriculture related items. NM is a key player in cheese production, we have good control over redundancies to keep supply chains clear. Discussion with senators about cybersecurity with federal government.

Dr. Srinivas Mukkamala: Trip to DC, meeting with delegation Sen. Lujan, Sen. Lee, Sen. Heinrich, Sen. Romney, Congressman Green, Blackford. They take cyber very seriously and are trying to transform how the government looks at cybersecurity at the grassroots level.

Top of mind for most is the ransomware. Also concerned if cities, counties, small school districts, coops, will be able to recuperate from an attack. Mentions they are thinking in a reactive way instead of proactive. Discussions on what we can do better, and are we reaching the grassroots, and doing the right things.

8. PUBLIC COMMENTS

Raja Sambandam: would like to recognize Sarah Gambill from CISA, is in the meeting, she is a liaison for DoIT.

Sarah: works for the Federal Department of Homeland Security Cybersecurity and infrastructure Security Agency, based in ABQ covers the entire state. Provide services directly for the state and local level. If there are any questions, or specific information needed, she will set up a separate discussion.

Raja Sambandam: DoIT signed a Memorandum of Understanding (MOU) with the Higher Education Department to bring 2/3 of the higher educational institutions in NM to a consolidated security management and attack service program, more details are forthcoming and will keep the committee posted. Sambandam called it a very good example of collaboration and teamwork of all stakeholders and wanted this to be recognized at today's meeting.

9. NEXT AGENDA TOPICS

Office of cybersecurity, what will it look like, what will the interaction be with the committee.

George Reeves plans to deliver a presentation at the next meeting.

10. ADJOURNMENT

MOTION A motion was made by Mr. Lobato, seconded by Mr. Sambandam to adjourn the meeting.

There being no objection the motion passed.

There being no further business before the Committee the meeting adjourned at 4:00 pm.

